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REF: Change of FCC ID, pursuant to §2.933, from VV7-MBMF3507G-2 to VV7-MBMF3507G-S.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Ericsson AB hereby submit a request for change of the FCC ID of our Mini-PCle wireless WAN card, model F3507g, pursuant
to §2.933. T his product was initial ly c ertified on Se ptember 10, 20 08 under the F CC ID: VV7-MBMF3507G-2 and this
application will establish a new FCC ID VV7-MBMF3507G-S. The original grant will remain in effect.

Pursuant to §2.933, Ericsson AB state:

§2.933 (b) (1) — Original identification: VV7-MBMF3507G-2

§2.933 (b) (2) — Date of original grant: September 10, 2008

§2.933 (b) (3) — Differences: The equipment is electrically and functionally identical; the only difference is
the identification of the product, which is changed for marketing purposes.

§2.933 (b) (4) — Original test results: All the original test results are applicable and representative

All the documentation, including the user's manual, test re sults, etc., of the original application is representative and remains
applicable for the product FCC ID: VV7-MBMF3507G-S,

Pursuant to §2.933(b)(5) the following documentation is submitted as support of this application:

- External photographs
- Label design including the new FCC ID
- Location of the new identification label.
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